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recently received. He may merely be a social climber, but, from
the indications I have given above, my own feeling is that there is
more to it than this.

I ought to add that Ward told me that he frequently had
members of the Soviet Embassy staff down to his cottage at Cliveden.
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re: Stephen Ward

{ met Stephen Ward when 1 was with several doctors and & dental
surgeon in the Kenya Coffee shop in the Marylebone High Street.
Hle joined in our discussion from an ad joining table; the discussion
was on Cuba. Ward put the Soviet case with what 1 considered to
be an assumed air of detachment - he even went so far as to say he

3 ; ) B : = g 4 Ly . = 4 i g
was & Conserva tive. rv)},,.&. o dh = s | I* o N g S } '?x__ FResAirn

Ward waited ~for me 10 jeave the Kenya Coffee shop and, when
1 came outside, ipvited me to meel 8 Soviet Military Attache at his
flat. This I did; the persons present were ward, the Soviet
Military Attache, Christine Keeler and Marian Davies. 1 went
because 1 was sugpicious of the set-up and I answered the Attache's
question as 1o whether 1 was involved in politics in an evasive way.
The Attache then proceeded tO launch an attack upon Kruschev ior
buckling under to the U.S.A, He grew more and more excited and
could scarcely control himself; 1 concluded he might well be 2
Stalinist and certainly a most dangerous individual.

ward again sought to play the part of the honest broker, but
Miss Keeler was much more outspoken and clearly had pro—Cﬂmmunist
sympathies. As 1 was about to leave, Ward informed me that he
and the Military Attache were going to have dinner with Tain Macleod.
[ subsequently found out that they were in fact going to Miss
Macleod's party and that Ward had sought permission through one of

his friends to go along to this party with the Military Attache.
; 24 3 d J

In subsequent discussions with the medical people, 1 learned
from Mr. P.¥W. Heinemann, Dental Surgeon of 51 Welbeck Street, that
ward had previously expressed the view to a group of medical people
that the only couniry in which medical men got proper recognition
was the Soviet Union - and that one might be better off by going
there.

1t is difficult to understand why Ward should have invited me
to talk to the Military Attache, or why he always pretends in
public to be other than pro-Russian (whilst insinuating Soviet ideas),
unless he is playing some sort of double game. 1 imagine that his
ugefulness will have been somewhat limited by the publicity he has

Continued/
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recently received. He may merely be a social cl

the indications 1 have given above, my own feeling is that there is

imber, but, from
A

more to it than this.

I ought to add that Ward told me that he frequently hat
members of the Soviet Pmbassy stalf down to his cottage at
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Cutting from the Daily Telegraph : Wy A

L ," F = i

]‘ Dubious Parties”
" WOMAN FRIEND
| OF IVANOV

Mr. LEWIS (Lab., West Ham, N.)
asked the Prime Minister whether
he had studied evidence which he
sent to Mr. Macmillan about the
security risks of the activities in
this country of a Czech friend of
Capt. Ivanov [the former Russian
Naval attaché in London] and if
he would have inquiries made.

Mr. MACMILLAN: I referred
the Press cutting which you sent
me to the appropriate authorities.

Mr. LEWIS asked: Can you say
whether, in addition, you have
made any investigations, because
it has been reported that the lady
in question has been in the habit
of giving dubious parties at which
very many prominent people have
been in attendance?

“ Have you investigated that and
sent all the evidence 1n your
possession to Lord Denning?”

: 1

Mr. MACMILLAN: I think aj:

these matters are under investigas
fion.

¥
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HowmMme OFrricE
WHITEHALL - S.W.1

lg%h July, 1965,

SECRET AND PERSONAL A Beunle. 6
“747

? A
® Sl <
Many thanks for your letter of the 1lth July

(Ref: Gen.4/Sect/EGWB/D.G.) about the statement said
to have been made by Mr. W, 5, Shepherd, M.P., toO
the Chief Whips In the light ef eur talk with the
Home Secretary this morning, Mr. Brooke has now sent
the Chief Whip a minute, ef which I enclese a copys
I do not think there is anything more for us to do.

#

1 i '
'}/é""*m:r SynCeAr/
¥ !

| {11 1
r.B'Y. 1‘ - » :
/“f Q.‘{J/ ‘A:J,("\;{«M/M,fmq,«v‘_T A e
'Y -/ /
j (
J -

9ir Roger Hollis, C.Bsy O.B.Es
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Rev. 152

HOTEL, MAJESTIC .- N S ‘)—

CANNES

TEL.39-17-92
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HOTEL MAJESTIC

SUR LA CROISETTE

CANNES
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Gen,.l/Sect/EGWB. ScCRET

®

[SA

Extract from note of D.G's discussion with
8ir Charles Cunningham,

Complete copy on SF,50/24/101 Supp.h.

1 saw Sir Charles Cunningham yesterday and ralsed the
following matters with him 3

* 0 @0 @ 00

-

ie I reminded Cunninghan of the Shepherd intervention io
the Frofumo debete and said that I had hed Shepherd's contact,
Murray, interviewed. I was propeosing to report the results
of this interview, and in view of the fact that the Home
Secretary had expresced recently such a strong view that he
ghould be the Hinister mainly concerned with such matters,

I was proposing to cend my report to Cunningham for the Home
Secretary'e information, Ag however the Chief Whip had
already interviewed Shepherd, I thought that I should send
& copy to Tim Bligh and a further cne to Simpson who &lso
had an interest in Shepherd. Cunningham agreed with this
ﬁCtimo

® ® s o 0 0 ® 0

D.G‘

11.7+63¢
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Gen./Sect/BGUE/D.G,
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Thank you for your lette
a tranccpipt of the recording of
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Home Office, Whitehall, 8,.%.1,
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1lth July 1963,

Inelosed 1o & copy of the note of a converestion
betucon W,0,00RFHERD, .7, Tor Cheadle, and lLord CRAYGION,
sent tc me with Bremnen's letter of 3rd July, and a copy
of & letter fron Rligh plving inforpation arising from a
conversation with the Chief "hip about FHEHERD,

2¢ As 1t 1o clear thet SHLHIRD has been under the
inpreasion that he ig in touch with & relatively high
ofiicer in the Csourily Service, Lavid CONSALL, through
rgreival HUREAY, T erranged for HURRAY to be interviewed,

A note of thie interview is attached, OCHCALL turns out

%o be Sg.ldr, David OORUELL she until recently was serving
with the Port and Travel Contrel Crouwp of the i, .0, in
londeon and e now in Tingapores 1In the course of his duties
in ITondon GUDOELL was 4n touch froa tise to time with two of
ay officers, Bul they sssure me that a8t no time 414 they
receive any information from COUOELL having asny bearing on
the MOFUNG/RE LER affair. 1 anm srranging to cbtain a
stataement froa 00DOELI. sbout his relstions with HMHGAY and
SHEMIERD,

be seen that WMIRRAY deniee having passed eny
pdgenent o NETHERD of his preports,. Indecd in &
detter ved since the interview he states: 71 very
such pesent the suggestion that 1 have st any time passed
back any oificisl anpwer -« this iz utierly without
foundation®,

e Ao for the other channel to the “ecurity “ervies
sentioned in paragraph € of the note, thic is Afrey MRAVE,
HePey aloo mentioned in Bligh's letter., Alrey HAAVE had
sone dealings with ¥,7,0 during the war arising froz his
eneape Irom enchy territary, but has not subseguently been
in toueh with 2,1.0 or cursslives.

De¢ Ulinee SHEIHERD had no information from the Jecurity

Jprvice through either HURRAY or Adrvey HEAVE, it follows

that he %o in po posdtion to state that 1,7,5 had & cony

of irefunc's "bDerling” letter, that the rank and file of

Heled are alraid to “eplit” on a Minister, or to guote any

viewe we may have about GALEBEATTH, There may be some excuse
for SHEUERD to bellieve that he has been able to pass informetion
to the security suthorites through VWINRAY and CUDEELL,

6. HEEAIIRD's intervention in the debate in ithe louse on
i7¢h June %o the effent that he had reported information to
segurity in Cctober 1962 was entirely inaccurate, and I
believe the Yomes Cooretory may wish to consider whether the
tmue fecte chould be reported to the Chief Yhip.

Te 1 on pending copies of this letier to Critehlay for the
inforantion of lord Lemming, to Zimpson and ¢to Bligh,

fir Charles Cumbingham, F.0,0,,

¥ 0 e.v.0
@R ey VYaveley
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CONFIDENTIAL e
Reference.. PF...8Q082 5 ;’J’ 4
ri

~ NOTE,

Mr. Percival MURRAY received me this evening in his office
ebove MURRAY's Cabaret Club (No. 16 Beak Street) where, he 1
reminded me, Miss KEELER and Miss RICE-DAVIES had begun their
careers, He appears to be one of the Directors of the Club.

2 I referred to Mr. SHEPHERD's statement in the House on the
17th June and to subsequent enquiries made of Mr. SHEPHERD by
the Chief Whip and I explained that the purpose of my visit was
to identify Mr, David GOMSALL.

3. Mr. MURRAY replied readily that David GODSELL, not GOMSALL,
was a friend whom he had met about six or seven years ago; at
that time GODSELL had been a Squadron Leader in the R.A.F. Some
time later GODSELL was seconded from the R.A,F., as MURRAY under-
stood it, to some secret security post; he became a "Professor"
training persons for secret work at a drill hall in Kensington,
Very recently GODSELL had written to MURRAY, while the latter was
on a visit to Cannes, explaining that he had been posted to
Singapore and MURRAY gathered that the new appointment was once
more in the R.A.F. since GODSELL was taking over a job which had
been held by another friend of Mr, MURRAY's, Lynn LEWIS. I said
this sounded like a name I had heard in connection with the
R.A.F, Provost-Marshal Branch and Mr, MURRAY said that it would be
the same man,

L. Mr. MURRAY described GODSELL as an "honest copper" to whom he
had from time to time passed snippets of information which might
have a security significance, Thus he recalled telling GODSELL
of a visitor to the Club who had lost a wallet containing £100
but on subsequent visits never referred to his loss; there had
also been a Roumanian act (I think) performing at the Club, the
members of which spoke very fluent Russilan.

5. Aecording to Mr, MURRAY, Mr. SHEPHERD was being "rather
naughty" in suggesting that he had been sending reports to the
Security Service via MURRAY and GODSELL. The only incident -
which properly fell into this category was the occasion

(probably in March) when Mr. SHEPHERD remarked that the time had
arrived when he ought to pass on a written report to the Security
Service about the KEELER affair. Mr. MURRAY, at Mr. SHEPHERD's
request, handed to GODSELL an envelope containing several sheets
of typewritten paper to be passed on to the appropriate quarter.
GODSELL was aware of the subject matter of the report but

Mr. MURRAY did not know what he had done with it. die might have
torn it up taking the view that it was of no value; MNMr. MURRAY
implied that this could well have been a correct view of the
document since Mr. SHEPHERD had no special access to the facts of
the KEELER affair - anything he had to say would be purely opinion,
Mr, SHEPHERD had formed the view that KEELER was a member of a
security or spying organization and this seemed to be what had
prompted him to write the report, but in Mr. MURRAY's view on the
basis of his own experience of KEELER's intelligence this was a
pretty ridiculous theory.

6 I said that Mr. SHEPHERD had spoken of having receive<
acknowledgments of his reports from the Security Service tuarough
Mr. MURRAY. Mr. MURRAY replied that he must be thinking of his
other channel to the Security Service (he assumed that I knew that
Mr. SHEPHERD used a Member of Parliament for this purpose);
certainly he had never relayed any acknowledgments of this kind to
Mr, SHEPHERD nor had GODSELL asked for messages to be given to

Mr, SHEPHERD.

—~—

JEEES 2, %y ane

Code 18-75 — ‘ : | E GONF'DENTlAL
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¥ Mr, MURRAY was unable to give me any address for GODSELL,
but he undertook to search his diary and write to me from Cannes
early next week because he believed that he had a note of the
drill hall address somewhere and it was also possible that he had
kept a letter from GODSELL giving his hotel address in

Singapore.

8. Mr, MURRAY undertook to get in touch with me at Room 055 if

in the future he had any reports to make which might touch on
national security. :

J, A, Allen.

CONFIDENTIAL
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Demy lome Secretary

The P.M.'s minute M.219/63 21.6.63. prompts me
t0 writetw

On the evening of the Profumo debate opened by
the P.Me, after the debate was over I sat at the small
table by the fireplace in the Commons smoke room,; by myself,
W.8., Shepherd M.P, for Cheadle was sitting with others on the
long ecuch facing the chess room - he saw me and came straight
over, sat down and started telling me etories, without any
preliminary pleesantries - separately attached.

About ten years age I was in Paries with Shepherd
on & visit to NATO hesdouarters; he tock me %0 & night c¢lub
that night « and 1t was 80 good that when my wife arpived in
Paris next evening I went back there with hers Since then
Shepherd and I have done no more than pass the time of day
ag with any other colleague.

Cur conversetion was broken up by Brooman "hite who
joined us and almost immediately =iso by Jack Vacley, The
conversation became general -~ Chepherd left us end I sald %o
B.BW, and J.Ms sonmething t¢ the effect that "in all ny years
in Parliement I had never had such an extraordinery
conversation end I was not going to tell them what it was
about”.

The affeir worried me, ac it seemed a deliberate
attempt to spread rumours to the Lords; 50 a Tew days
iater I made & note of all I could remember having been
told,.

1 also asked adviece of Lord Stuart of Findhorn
on the propriety of repeating smoke room gossip. He
spoke to the Lord Chancellor whose adviee that I should
write to him has been overtaken by the P.M."'s minute.

Yours sincerely,

CRATGTUN,

© Crown Copyright
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WFORMATION GIVER BY CHEPHERD, ¥ .P. to CRAIOTON,

R AR RYTS

He had interjected in the debate snd told me
exactly the same story sbout his “meeting the rarties”
as appeared in the newspapers.

The Ruscisn wvag a2 stelinist « &, argued against him -
Christine supported the Russian - there was & slight
row -« Vaprd apologised to 8¢ and sald 1t was unlike the
‘Russian tc get angyy.

The government was full of Homosexuals, socme unmarried

and some married ss “"a front",

Exomples: (a) Bughes-Hesllett had only been restrained
by & eclleague Trom setiing & boy up in
a flat in his constituency.

{b) DPenzil Freeth 1o a Homos
Duncen Sandys wes on the Argyle liet (I have heard this

rumour 8o often that this is the only item sbout wiigh
I am not absolutely sure).

George “ard had a row in the Cabaret Club over a giri
(not Christine) end there was a fight,.

HelsSe hod & copy of Profumc's "Darling” letter when
the five met to arrange the Personal statemente M.l.5e
had obtained 1t from their contact in the newspaper's
office.

Although the P.M, was the nomindl heasd -« the chief of
HelsHe in practice ancts alone. fig should have an
advicory Cabinet.

The rank and file of H.l.5« are afraid to "eplit" on
a minister as they cannot always produce procfl,

n the Vassal case -
(g) HM.I.5. were very dubious still about
Tom Calbraith and he wished that the
P.ly had not been 80 guick in reinestating
him (I 414 not ask why)e

The Jjudge who sonducted the enguiry was
sympathetic to liomos and had earlier himself
Homo tendencies « not now of ¢oursd.
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{(e) The Judge's brother had been jailed
for scme lomo offence.

Shepherd had Juet sald "and then there's

Avopy® when Broomsn White came overs
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4 B bserivaliy Byonse 5
W pitelyall, $.THI

June 27, 1963,

PERSONAL; & j
27 JUN 1963

CONFIDENTIAL

/M At /'Z”W‘

. I understand from the Chief Whip that Mr.
Shepherd spoke to a Percival Murray of 124, Whitehall
Court. Mr. Murray is at present out of the country.
Mr. Shepherd understends that Murray has known
"David Gomsall" for a considerable time and believes
that Mr. Gomsall is a relatively high officer in the
Security Service. Shepherd maintains that he made
reports to Murray in November and March but says that
"some reports are never recorded" - "this is part
of the system". He claims that he got a message
back fram the Security Service through Mr. Murray
o say that his reports had been received and further
that the report he made in March was sent in writing.

Mr. Shepherd also says that he gave the same
information to Mr. Airey Neave at the same time and
- he assumes that Mr. Neave also has contacts with the
Security Service.

; It does seem that if the whole story 18 bogus .
1t ought to be possible to take some fairly effective

action,
o .

a i dTA

Sir Roger Hollis, C.B., 0.B.E. ‘ I‘W\
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Howume OFFICE
WHITEHALL - S .W.I

i ™ —

5th July, 1963,

SECRET

!. : 2
:1"*&’1
/pﬂ" =1ll

® . U,

I think you know that the police made a
record of a conversation between the Minister
of Transport and Mr, Shepherd, M,P. A transcript
has now been produced and I enclose a copy of
it, along with a copy eof a letter dated the
3rd July from the Commissioner, I think it
hardly necessary to have additional copies made;
and T have no doubt that you will let us have
the enclosed copy back if we should need it,

In the meantime, you will no doubt wish to
consider the references to contacts with the
Security Service on pages 26 and 27, and later
at page 39,

e

S1ir Rogenr RHolllis, C.B.s O0.B:E.
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3prd July, 1963.

e

.\V&\XF - iﬁvuvvw _,e: / '\‘W ,

I am enclosing a Ccopy of the Marples/Shepherd
transcript but 1 regret to say that when the transcript
was started the procedurc for passing copies had not
been settled and 1 only have two copies 1n addition toO
this one. One I have sent to Critchley and the other

I am holding here.

The conversation reveals nothing of any value
except to show up Shepherd who continually claims
contacts with police and the security service. For
this reason, and particularly in view of what is
reprocduced on pages 26 and 27, I think Hollis should
see a copy. If you can dispense with your copy and
forward it to him it would be helpful because€ there %
is a great deal toO copy. I1f, however, you ' wUVk

:+ I will have further copies made
and send one 1O Hollis.

I am inclined to write to Mr. Marples and toO
suggest to him that it is probably a document he would
not like to have sent to him but that if ever he needs
access to it he can obtain a copy from me€.

1 should be glad to Know your views.
Yyours sincerely,
r’\)
t:;ﬂknmAA;*ffT\,«h

l

Sir Charles cunningham, K.C.b.
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Anyway, w.at haprened?

Oh yes, yes, 1 made some more enguiries and it came back guite
cleaxrlytiat there was nothing whatacevers....there was nothing..
the attaciment of your...cf you Ho this particular thing had

no foundation whatsoever, none af ell in relation to this
particular sets Nowse..ond indeed I think I have got some
reporters o geb a roliicking from $heir chiefs for this

because its talk among reporters thats formed thie trend, it's
reportere talk, I mean I heard it first of all from reporters
last weck and I told you had anything gone wrong I couldn't
pursue the matter, I heard it in one night from two different
reporters, you know, who came into this place where I was at
different times, 80 I mean it is gelting pretiy widespread.
Perhape 1 am & bad somple bub I mean I was only in the blasted
place for abowut § of an howr and you get two press people coue
in snd say the same thing: I mean it is getting & wee bit serious
And of course you shook me when you teld me.

Yes.

I mean I can't tell you how you shook me.

oy of course you can't.

I was astounded. IHowever, it's very kind of you to tell me.

Yes, I wanted to because I think it is important for you to know,
now 1 think they dos Of course, when I ssked them why did thie
sort of story spread due to the faet that you told me quite
definitely there was absolubely completely no foundation for any
suggestion that you're associated with this thing st elly end
they go back a few years, and I don't think it is necessary for
me to go into all the detalls, or even desirable. I am forgetting
what they told me and I shan't eay anything to anyone in any
circunstances, but they are connected with the previouSssees
something previcusly, snd they are pubtting the two togebher, and
this is how they say it arose. But I say I don't think one wants
to pursue its I have forgotten all I have heard, and I have
heard & lot which I forget,; and I'm forgetting this and itB8eesss
you can seay it without any fear or shadow of doubt that all

these rumours around you are without foundation.

Cleaxr, I agree with you, without foundaition but I must chase this,
Willies I can't let it rest, can 17

Well, I mean, con you, can you....30 you went %o assume what they
gay is still & reality?

Well, you saw what was in the Ixpress this nmorning?

Ro, I dian't,

Didn't you mee it?

o, I didn't. To, I've beem, you know sort of... I never read
the paper,
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well, Jjuet

felly it reanl mesk on who wae

2
absolutely ﬂﬂkﬁﬂ who was & servant
Yes, this is the elory of landy
Ll ig tho st0YJVeee

avies's story, this
Yess, and the name is of a pere very high places and
revealed in the next few days,

you know, this of course is very likely

Fog s KR o
L e S

- 3 g . "

o 4 T & e b R 3y o g oy gl oy
adeoie b 11 ENEES § 3t 8Rn :{.; A BYTLE
-".'n 73 {Y‘z@ ?"":'1 e ‘xne&'} 1 - w-.,s,-u kv rat il - el ";P‘
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hink she is much more dangerous then the
ave met all this blood
guite agree

¥ crowd, you know,.

.Mvmdt<wnann¢c£ them,

you beonuse there

affair.
ave

pgGnusSe
story
you
don'y
and I don pe¢ there is any resson foxr you 0
stixr 4% up in any way,.

‘elly I don't mind whether ite stirred wp or
$¢ be quite frank because all I know is 1
gomething gan't get at.

Tell, would

L don't mind
Vell I will,
will tell you.

Parket ilfesses 06
in Pedia

€0 but if you prefer I
were scen in Shepherds
supposed %0 be

‘
PN £ TV "i i
N:rx{u..«i'{.;c

"oy

gy}\"

i wasn't intending

had been told, you know viie is wha NeYy S8Y¥ese
vears ago%

anenber
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Well I don't Jmow, because I couldn't tell you. I didn't want

0 enquire any more.

oy but the main point is, 2ill, you see, these = most of ny
eolleagues in the liouse have heard these very sericus asccusations
end ny neme is being bendied around in the iouse on this. I feel
ity I think you wiili agree with that,

Oh yes, that'es why I thought I had to tell you.

Yes.

And I got the reporters a rollicking for you of one newspaper for
spreading these stories. I mean this will do some good because
ey have been all ¢alled in and ticked off, So6 thies will do
some good,

Dut is it in the right pepers thabt you got them a rollicking?
Yes, they were the - yes, one of the right papers, the Hews of
the World reporter has had a rollicking.

What about the lirror,; the Ixpress?

Well, the Hirrvor is & bit tricky I think, the Mirror's a bit
tricky. But in that case; I don't sees

The Mirror's all right as far as I'm concerned, becsuse I can

see them at any time. I could the News of the World - but what
about the Ixpressa? They published it $his morning.

Well, you see, it isn't anything to do with you that story, is it?
o,

That is the point. I mean you Imow whoe they are gunning for,
They've got - the Zxpress ercwd got, & story about servents, I
think the Labowr Party got this serveants thing, there is no doubt
about that they got the servants thing, the faet vou see that
Wilson was tawnbing the old man today about it.

i didn't geo it, I didn'tesse

e was trying = he repeated it, I think %twice, the guestion %o
the old man. And now that Yilson acsures that there will be no
further disclosures, seriocus disclosures, arising from this case
and he's trying to get the 0ld man to say there won't be. A eilly
thdng Yo try aud do, only a lunatic would give such an gagurance,
in these circunstences, But they have got, they had a long
leading exvicle in the earlier editions of Mondey in the Standard.
Well, you told ne ‘

Yesy well I found out aboub ! and you seey I think that a lot
of people thought it related tc you.

And you led me to bellieve it did.
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’ 4’0
Yes I 4id, I d4id and I checked who it related to. But I thousht
it did end I think that Bill Deedes thought it did. I think a
lot of people in the past thowght it did and I read the cheek
of the story and it relates to Scames,

£y tne lLabour Parfy have got something bhere,

don't think, you know, I think that what I've done
and what you've done I mean will really kill this story snd I've
g6t a chap going round telling everybody thet thie is a lot of
liesy you Ikmow, and this P.R. chap is telling everybody when he
nears this story, scotching i, saying he's been right throusgh it
end it's a lot of liess I think we will be able %o stop that. I
mesan I think you've been wunlucky becmuse you have had a turn, you
see, and I've even heard -« I mean, some of these stories are
absolutely bloody wnbelieveable = I mean Lord Honeeees
Noy nog he's not in it surely?
Welly, I've heard stories from pressmen that Home is involved. Not
me, I don't believe for one single solitary instemnt but this is
what has been said s¢ you are in very distinguished compeny.,
In very good company (lsushter)
Ten, yes.
Well look, the obther ' wine I don't think you'll like as well as
thate Ii's from my own vineyard. It's very light stuff after
that, I'm afraid, bult it's bebtter for you, you can drink more of
without gget‘bizlg a2 head,
fes, this is pretty heady stulf, isn't 1t7
it is,
Yes,
You'll have t¢ have a bisould, I'zm afpaid.
This is yowr ocwn vineyerd stuff.
That's it,but you can drink a lot of it.
A nice wine,; yes.
And I prefer it because I can drink it and never get a head, you
nowe.
I'1l tell you one thing I'd like you to tell me, If you know the
answer to this question it will save me a iot of bother. Does
Hertin Imow all tie stuff the police zot off Ward?
1 don't Imow, I've no idea.
Becavse I haven't liked %o ask him, ii's a difficult thing you see.
I mean JTsssses

Why should Neartin know?
Well, he must know.

Welly he's had a hell of & time hasn't he?

You appreciate the significgnce and importence of finding out.
I can't hear you very well.

I can hardly hear myself with the noise of this BloodYeensns
You're so faxr away from ne.
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You appreciate the impordance of finding oubd with the minimum
of delay all there is to knowy inecluding aboul apybody inees.

Ch yes; and I think the gquicker the Ward casme is over the betier.
Well of course you can't get the Ward case over too gquickiy,
becauvse of certain problens arising from it, and what I was
snxious Yo find out wos Qo they ENCWeese

Perhaps 1 can help you begause they really must get, they must
get the Vard case over quickly.

You see, you can't get the case overs What I - you see, I've
got access, 1 mean This is confidential,; to the police and
security, you see, and I do {ind out thdngs. I found out an
awful lot of the Profumo case long before enybody else and I

can perhaps at eny rate take some steps to find oub what is in
the muck that Ward has got, you sevys but I don't want 4o &o it
if it's already been done because ii's not an easy Jjob and I
appreciate the difficulty of somebody like Peber saying to me
well lcok, cen you find this out because you know it's jolly
tricky t0essese

Find what out? Aboul theess

Well, what is in thie stuff of Verd's that they took from Ward's.
You see, when they srrested Ward, they went through his stuff
and they took all the things that were in -« you know, relevent
to Cthelr case, Now they didn't get everything, bvecause the
bastard sold his story and e lot of his muck to a newspsper
before, a fortnight before, he was arrested.

Which newspaper?

Well, I think 1%'s the Fews of the World, I'm not sure. I can't
find this out actuslly at the moments I will Enow DYecees

Well,; the News of the World - well, I don't knows«s.well, go on.
I'd think it's more the « i%'e one of two newspapers and I'm
not quite sure which it iss It's cither the Sunday Pictorial
or the News of the World.

Sunday Pictorial or the Fews? Sundsay NHirror..

Well, one of the two.

By information w.en I told you when I met you and you said these
photographs were G8 NAWEDEDETrSe v e s

YeoBe

I verified they werea't and thereforesses

You're not involved at all, you don't realise that,

I am, you know,

JTou are not involved.s.

I an at the moment.

You're not.
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Well, I think I'm runoured I am,
Tou are not. Well, let's take it that to people who know the
situation you are not involved, bub that dcesn't mean to say
there aven't people involved and therefore the faet thet they
say something wrong about you doesn't mean to ssy there aren't
other people involved end what I en trying to get at is -~ there
are two things I want to lecarn,and leayn as gquickly as possible,
what are the contents of the gsituff that Ward sold to newspepers
and seccndlywhat dc the poelice know about it
On Weard?
Nog picked wp from Ward. TYou see, I mean they got some of his
stuffs When they srrested him they went through his stuff, what
he had g0t left.,
TeBe
How it would be very valuable for us to heve answers tc both
these gquestions., On the firet one, the newspepers, it is
possible we might be able Tcssssbut there is the prodblem, you
gee now - the security people = you wani to keep this very, very
guiet, they don't want it %ec be known - have & men in & pretiy
high position in the Pilo«liirror office and the first I Leord
about this thing was when they got out the gist of the letter
Profune wrcte and the artiele whiech this bloady girl Keeler wrote,
you knows I was asked what I thought about the article - trore
was guite a lot of lies in the articles So we got & bloke in
there, becauvse this is the problem, that even now I doubt
whether - I doubt very much whether they come t¢c the old nen
with the stulfl that they've gote This is the great problem, see,
with secuxrity.
'-..;-'el.‘i.,‘l guite hon

estly, 1 - the beauty of my Job abt the Ministry
£ Transport - I don't kuow anything abvout the security aspects
of 1%, quite honestlys. No, I mean 1%'c not invelved in any way.
Boy 4t hae nothing €6 do with yousy but it is to do with the
Government as a wholes

Welly, I seecs Willie, after I ssw you -« you remamber the other
night, after I saw yousand you weére very kind to me and I
appreciate it- I made s number of notes which I would like to
NAVE Beseessit really puszied me enormously - here they are, I've
got the notes here, low firet of all, where was this party that
I'n invelved in?

Oh well, I didn't eay - there was no, but there was no party.
Letts getl thie quile clesr that there is no gquestion of your
bedng invelved in any party as far as any stories that are in
any of she han&a ¢f newspapere that I have been gble to -« that

I have the mtroe $0y, there is no question of any perty whatscever..

© Crown Copyright


http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/legal/copyright.htm

The National Archives' reference KV 2/4644

Te

If that is so. If there wes a perty, I want to now, when was
i%? Vho else was there? lLet's get ab 1t, becoause cne mupt -
you ean't chape shadows..
Hoy no, no,. Well, this is all that hes arisen in your case. As
fast as I tell you through tittle tettle smong reporters - tittle
tattle among reporters - now they $clk t0 a lot of people don't
they?
Well they nay 4o, bub I mesnees
And don't forget all about this « there is no sugcestion at any
time that youy I nesn there's no real suggestion that you are..
that you've been invelved in any partve..or anything to do with
this bastard Astor or snybedy at 2ll,
There's no sugcestion?
Kone at all,
Ney but CuKe Well now, 80 ifisssssbecause I'n dammed 4feve. a8
I've told you, it's wntrue.
Well it is. I mean this is definitely Gesess
This worries me, I have tcld Rubh all about this.
Yea,
And it worries her $00.
fat of gourse, that is why I $o0ld you.

hat is why I'd like the éate and the places But ctherwimse you
can't defend youregelf agz inst these terrible things.
You don't need to beaauﬁe 1 say that I've got the reportere who
were responsible for saying these things & yol dicking and I don't
believe you are geing to hear saything more of the gtory thet
micht assoelate you with the Profumo affair.
Well I hope nod, but, if I do, I don't nind a bit begcause, if I
get the date and place I will sece where I was in ny diary at the
time - There's all sorts of things to do.
Well cf course.
Well mow,y Willie, I'm moet grateful ic you f£or telling me before
you told the others, I really ams NoWeeobub if Te.e I don't
know, when I saw this thing in she paper, the Express, this
morning, I was guite shaken.
He need b0 worry aboub any sussession about being involved,
because we'll check with the Ixpress as well.
Welly I don't think $hers ia enybodysssssthey asked to take ny
photograph this afternoon.
Who?
The Ixpreus.
Well, that is nct wnususl is 1t9

No, they've got hundreds of my photogrephs. I don't know,
maybe not, at any rate, that's it. The point is, you are - you
know « you have mixed morethan I have in this sort of world,
Yes.
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G

i don't knmow renlly what I should 8o next.

You don't want o do anything, because I think I've done all
that can be dene. I mean, let us reasember that your name was
going round in these circles at dhe sane tinme as names like
Homey, and even Rab, even Rab, even Habe.

This ls uwnbelievable,

Yes, this 1g abaciulely true.
Willie, d0 you meam Rab Bubler and Mike Home ware in on this?
These are stories thal are going round, zoing rownd even at the

level of newspopermen. Uow this is unbelievable to you and %o e,
but this is what happene@s Uo¢ don't be t00eessss I mean you are

in & gross company, recllys

Now Willle, all »ight, now we'll leave the perty because I'm
bound to Tell you I am going to try snd find out what it's about.
Tou say it'e all righi as foxr a8 runowr is concermed but I an
going to find oubt as far as foots from analyeis I will find out
where the paxrty was held, when it was held, who was there and
80 OReee I HNCBNssssd must,

Well, need you, because I think you can be pretty certain that
all these siories about you and Hiss so-called's part in thise
obgsgsene photograph was shecr invention by reporters and it was
& connecvion with something that they had heard about years agoe
tying uvp withesoo

PAX yesys ngofv

Well I don't Ilmow, about 6 years ago, I make it when you wers
PollieGe VWhon were yoU PelleGe?

Prom 57 to 63, fiftyeseven I should think, that is six yearm 830.
Tesy 1t is, quite a time agos Bubl as far....projecting youwr mind,
I Think we've sectched This ones

Of course we can check that guite emsily. Iut now, you see, I
told you,y I really neon $his, that ny expcri&nce a8 llsrples
Ridgeway had been unpleasani. Well now this Irieh cheque, I told
you this didn't I? At Housing they said I nede profites out of
these blocdy vousing contracts.

Tes,.

And then, when I became Hinister of Transport, they said I wae
meking « I sold my shearesy and it was aileged two months g0

I was - that ny wile was making profits out of the shares that
she heldy eand I said, now all right then, jou can see ny
golieltors and you can fec ny sccoumbonta, whoever it may be,
and 1 bellieve that that is the only way I can really clear my
name, l.0eyp not my word bub somebody ¢lse'ss But you think that
g0 far as this party's concerned I am out of the gawe?

Yeo, I think thet what I have done is sulficient to set a lot

of these chaps by the ears because they'vey I meen they've veen
talking a lot of balls o a lot of people and this has, I think
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I think/
this has sorted things out andese. but I don't think there is
anything you c¢an do., I don't think there is enything you want
tc do really,

c, well as far es I'm concermed, thot helps me enormously
becavse it relieves my mind so much thaet, in spite of ny wife!
afimmziaion, I*ll have ancther drink,

I think o, T woruldn*tessss
Which 1s the Burgandy?

This 1s the Purgandy I've gol here now. I'd forget about it
altogether becuvse, as I say, I an going %o forget about it =
I am not going to say maything Yo anybody, and forget sbout th
bloody thing and, you know,; and...

Thet's the Durgandy.

Theti*s the Fleurie or the Purgandy?

No, thet's the Fleurie, you oan have which you like,

It've p't furgendy,l want to findeh thie one 0ffcess
Tes.

Itve got about ap hour's driving, yvou know,

All right, you must be sareful. You muen't drink.... How the
other thing is, what I want to ask you, because this ehap Stephen

€53

vard hes hed a great number of very distinguished people visit

10

him, both Royals and posh jobs. I know that, I think you will

ggree wish theit?

Oh yes,y I know it B0 be true.

I dan't know, when you t0ld me of the way you et him and that

sort of thing, I was a bit sort of shaken, becaouse I couldn't

quite wnderstend why he should do Shet sort of thing, becouse h

hae got a lot of money, he must have, he must make a lot of noney
by his drawings and his osteopathy.

dell, I don't know, this is not so. You see, this is one of the
big = it's rather difficult to explaiu why it is that & men as
taiented as he is -~ his drawings are sbsolutely superb, and there's,
1 doubt whether there's any man in Pwope $oday omn equal this man,
but - and therefore you say to mey which is & very natural guestion,
why is 1% a man who hes got this enoymous talent for whieh 3here

is a very sreat denand, you B6Csseses

Yen.

Should find himself ¢harged with living on the immoral earnings

of women, who might be charged with thinge like blackmeil and
abortion and espionsge, you 2e¢ any charges against this nan sre..
any cuarge is possibies Why ls it that thie chap ie in this
gitvation, Well T Shink thai it's « thie is & very complex
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complex/
character - the Ward character. I an reminded, when I went over
the black musewn, seeing the wonderful ferging of a five pound
n@te end the chep who was showlng me over said- T was admiring

ade exbdbit terrvifically..."Yes, 1t is aboolutely anaging®,
he said, "We are t0ld by experts in thies fiecld that you covldn't
do this in less than a week", And here's thies zen you ses,
doing a week for five pounds, If Le worked for a fimm
comrzerelially, with his trenendous skill, which is of the highest
level, he could earn snyway 4y 5; 6, T times as much as this,
8 times I shovld think, 8o that there may be this axplanstion.
The whole thing is thissesl don't know..esit nmoy well be that
Vard is a conmuniot, you see, It wes & zood year so for as he was
congerned and he ic...what do you dc with things, you inow, with
the party
Which party?
he conmunist pvarty.

Communist
it is alsOsvessand another fhing, I think, which might add

tc be a factor to this situation is that I judse Werd - qnd
again I en judging him without any real cvidencs, but fairly

neonable assumpbions, %0 be & men who is sexuslly impotent,

1 think be ises I wouldn't sey he's @ homo, bubt you might
nude wonen end all kinds of things fooling about with hinm.
I don't think hets cepable of normal sexusl intercourse. And
thip agein, you kncw, ﬂﬁeﬁ neve an affect upon personality.
Of course, yed.
And this may well be one of the explanations of his vehaviowr.
it's Jolly difficult to cven < and I've only met him twice, 1
etill can*t quiteesss
urt, Villiey how 414 you firet meet hin? You've 014 2Cevesl
you firet told me aboubt how you met him.
you again how I =met hine I g0 round -
you kEpow I run several clinics, and I mentioned o nmedicsl man in
the Consulate I have to - nave te employ doctor (Onopodou ? )
and I go rownd to 2 Eenye cafe in Snrd“;uan High Strect for &
quick lunchk, a light lunch, and there's a2 little grouy thers of
Jd ewlish refucee dactﬁrs, very chorming people, andesss
Very talented I should think.ess
86 woell, yem, thoy're very nice, and we meet there
& week and have 2 bit of a jaw for twenty
: we're having lunch and go asway: ond this
group wag the . one day during the Cubs crisis and we were
talking about this and a chap loaned over from the next tabdle
end started to talk ¢ us and put the Ruession peint cf view

at the same time as claimins that he was'nt pro-Rusaisn, you see,
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e ris & 2 1 1 a -~ e . -
very much, & Cﬁag named Mandell, o
i adsdiey e g spd 2 %a - s}
nretd Yy 2 C}Ui",}}. WALLH g fallow 3 WO Purned
K )

Srying Yo smooth 4%

VR
fandell you know was
great regerd for

Hlg's & GOCTOr,.
JFL F"'J_ ---Lf Y r;
ets 2 - well
charning md he was a vit rough wit his bloke, and

go I 3hou3ﬂt PR ﬁmoeth it overy 1 suppose, The thing wound up

-

bill snd, when I go% ocubteide
r

and I went out to zet - %o pay the
the plage, there was Vard waiting for me and he sald would you
1ike to discuse this matter further; he said, with a Russian
military attachey yoU 82€ 5400 (Lavghter) I said "Yes"®
and gave him ay nunber and h ang up end g few days later
went round at 6430 and in & wag Weard and Ivanov and
Christine Keeler and the girl Daviessy and I wasg introdused all
round and we sat down and the firdt thians Ivenov said to me,
he paid - he said - he gaid, -~ "Tou're not connected with

olitice in any way cre you'? and I said, "No", and he

2ll thig'll enable me to talk a 1ittle more freely™.

ent off, and this is the expleanati nagine, of what - of
the report you mee Hoday in the Daily ial nat the bagtard's
in clink, you KNOW sees
I've not scen that,
Oh yes; he's a - heds a
WVho's in clink?
Ivenove Deen dismis from the Commymist Party and in ¢link,

-

I haven't seen that, I must lock al thai. Thal's very

%o mey completely, b uge you sce he then started really
then started to te to tell me that Kruschev, I
rad let the Ruseien people
gse, and this wesn't
: 3 r and walegs he got
goryresponding aix age from the west in a short time; you
know, FKruschev's posiﬁie- e zecme untenables
Yesy Thatl
And this
That wes
I think th ie what they found out, you sce, that this nax was

a Staliniat really, you see. And another thing which is really
crth noting, is very very interesting indeed is that - I suppose
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suppose/

ent of this hovur and & hali about halfl a ur trying to
anvince Ivenmov that, the uthordty In this eowntry reolly
recides in the hande of the, ofy of Parlisuent and the
Goveraments It didn't roeside in Hhe 2ends of, of, of pecple of
wealth or interests, cr chape with handies tc thelr names, He

S -

S s . e G - U TIPIRTLCR G SRS L i A T P S "R, 1
came )} V& PR 55 48 'w‘lﬁ.'_» QJ\!..LCL«. J v.ie BEME iL&r 153 c ‘U@Gﬂ oW :‘.Lahy ;,’@&I'S

“ - - oy 5 8 s . 2o o T T sy oy i £y 3
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Buomons Il o o 3. S b aa o ot 3 U e dins  Aoandiiod A A 2. ms %
COMDANS BLarviling i RE*d IIeVE 8 CUeB LG ixt.l’";.ﬁ.’fig', Lald e

b

Fal

here's an intelligent ran with wonderful commend of English,
ived in thip goumtry 18 in other countrico, yet he
belleves, that if he ta 0 enoush
thelr noues

7 4 T
Qy‘l‘-.i\’i'o ee sl 3

3t e meke ny position gulie clesrs The first thing

Alter that Li ¢o anything 1 cam to
1 fwpreservation | he guldirg principle

&

b5 T Y B Bl - WTE Pty 2 8 e - 7 Y o~ 0w R . 2 o
Put with evervhody in 4th neans 4 thin theat il - 1 zean

AU W wida TV ULy WUy g W S

geutve got to give, Co all you can 3¢ helps you kuowy generzlly,
I will, no, no, I will, pgree with tha outy Tivet

far ag the party's concerned; thic Shlng in the

morning, you think I'm in the olear?

I'n, I'n absolutel: ure o IrTeEYy 4 G ¥ WAARZE vaare 18

A

o~ ”

Celle

- R L. T ® p sl At Sk

I will be qu 3 frank with JOUWs

=7, Nonlle  imnn 4 i e ~ PR T g - ’ - bt
o1 i s 40 JATET MALUY afalns’ Le iy Z in the

-/.v, WMy S

coys and it'e proved, I don't mund., I know I am in the claar,.

,,..i. Lton &

I*1ll tell you thi thaty ny essumption - =2a haven't read this

repoxrty but perheps il I 4i& read iU ny ilonediete reaction

I VRPERE 5, s v T S B b : WIURGEE papr s ¥ - &
el Wife TELOTT WO De "SaE i X tho nan involved, How this

8 ny lumediate reaption, because now this 41¢ the scrt of

S e

Jecause, 1f this

& ,
W s ¢ fY Y AT Y Iy et >
- DOV e other “hing &3

e B o il e S e . t 3 L : 3 o - . - -
Jbou I per imn hage i must puzrsue 1%.

¥ s ] £ T
.x. {adadl ,«L 4 CHAWU e el .i:’"“' D

b ¢ v . £ " vy i 5 ré o . I
You, you tell me hc was & public

who was fermerly with the Dedly b
Yes, that's quite true.

But now he's there no longex?
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15,
| But now I an bewilidered by the whdis actualliy. I don't
INOWeess s Whtbesssowhatte in 1%7?
I've told yoU Wh¥sssse

3 ‘;'
about ne as for ae 1'm GO

A

Ten o

a
i 4 s & - - : 4 $ = '
I don*t only acree, 1 know you kaow,

orepered to find out the date of this pardy,

nt

PEYET e
e

There is nothing...forges

Yesy I Inow.
There's nod

nothing

-
20
Hothing whateoever 11 any pos=a1d ¢irouns

PS4

lainQ

. e - - T Ja i - TP
ler - How T, I'm bound 4o say it I've

sbout the Cabaret Clubs I nade énguiricsess

.

incomplete inguiries.

Po Y e
F1as Toenes oy F ws b
LELETEhy LY ti?

you
it'es noet true, not
Itve never had any interest in any nigh
Bub she started there and...¥ow what about Rice~Davies?

enployed 8% the

£y

ol

you oYY th affects

We
vy - - adn T 2 - P " A.{(‘ K] _b
Davies woere an sRBeRg 856 e VE LS N 18 8rilieus

The Keslor girl was secen by Ward,

show end as hostesses,
¥ ; »  — oy o ol Al -~ .-
Ward put her a nropositvicn and

Y

scein tc the, to the Cebavret Ol
raraining.
At tne Cabaret Ciub?

She w8 s8cked

b de B

was untruthful end unrelisbleyunsatiatactory.
Davies girl went with her. She makes a lot of lying

this in hor art ich sh octe to the
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Vho wae thia?
Keeler, Keeler, you sec. 3Bubt, as far as the Osbaret Club was
goncerned, they were Jolly glad to see the back of hers In fact,
Hurray had her up about four months after she'd left and said,
"Tan't it the case that you have been going to our firme of
hairdresser and heving your hair done every week &8 a namber of
this staff for four monthes when you aren't & menber of this staff
any longer?" end she said, "Yea I have", ané he said, "Well if you
go next week, I shall have tc go over to the police.” That was
the sort o0fess
This is Keelar?
This is Keeler. And Davies, the 8818ie.
The twoT
Yes, job, yes. They're both, they're both ziris who have got a
very bad repubtation and I would say without any hesitation thet
the girl, the Davies girl, is the much more dangerous. Keeler
is duilewitiedess
I have a feeling that you may be right, I don't know,
I; I fear the Davies girl, and I talked %o her, after all, and...
How, Willie, tell me this, If you fear this Davies girl, why
do you feaxr her, fear her, and how could I help?
Well only help by fear because she's a much shrewdeX.es
Care to have & whisky by the way?
Yes. She's z much shrowder and more intellizent person than
Keeler,.
She's younger, isn't she?
She's youngeress
Much youngers
¥uch shrewder, much shrewder. ZXceler is very flat and dull,
lacking in pergonality.
But she does marvellous work, I must S8Fee
Yes, 1t's body,; it's body, isn't 117
Really, Willie, reallyl
Bodyl
In all consciousness not too badly

(lavshser)
It's her body ien't 4t7? DBub, you geisse
Well, I don't know.
No personalitys 3ubt, the Davies girl is - is much worse and much
nore dangerous.
Is she?
God in helltl I measn, the police have g0t heleee
Got whom?
Got the Davies girl and they, they'I'€eces
But she's not arrested,
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Noy she's nct.

I Bee.

Ho, but they're going to deal with her.

Are they?

Yes,

Showld they do that?

Well I don't Imow, I'm not guite sure. I'lili ssy this is pard
of a long conversation I had at twelve c¢'elock last nicht from
Frence on The telephone and I'm not quite sure why it is that
they are going to deal with hers I'm not cerdain sze to whelheor
they aren't involved in the espionage side of this, you see.
This i the pointeees

When you say they, do you mean both Keeler andises

Both Keeler and Davies.

The two?

Decause I'1l tell you what was said to me by & bloke who was -
when it was repeated to me by a third perty whe was a sontaoct
with the security poople, that they had hoped tc get both these
bitches on thelr backs, you see - you know, Keeler and Davies,
Now this is curious, sayirg thidSesss

How, Willle, I've got two objects in mind, The first is
obviously to clear nmyself., Now that's crystal clesr.

YTes,

And you think I can do thet quite casily?

I think it'e been done as far as youre coneerned.

Really? I oan assure you I con do it. Then of course it leaves
an awfully nesty taste in ny mouth and I want to pursue it, to
the end « %o clear myself. I mean, I think you'll agree that's
not asking too nmuch. Well surely you would d9 the sane?

Yes, but let's take.. let's try and get this established: +that,
that no responsible person is esaying that, so far as the Keeler
set is concerned or the Astor set is concerned, that you are in
any single way invioved,

Ho, but the rumoure are there.

Noy but, but the rumouwrs, I assure you, that the ruwours will now
diminish altogether until they die out.

Wellees

Don't have sny, don't have any doubd about $hat.

Well all right, all right, I scoept that,

Well, you've been, you've been ¢ the newspapers yourself. You
may not get as much truth as I can get by other means. I mean
at any rate you've got the same story as I've gote I mean I've
been round to the Ixpress to the Sunday Mirror and 4o the News
of the World smd I'm satiefied that not one of these papers
believe that you are in any way involved in this story,
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Well, I hope o but; bubtieee.

Well, I've done nmy very host.

I don't mind, anyway. Ny first duly is to clear nyself,

Yes.

flew, having dcne that, I nmust say now, "What dc I do for the sake
cf the Tory party? "Because we are iniondced oh 20 many, meNTess
Well, you tell any information that has sny, that has any value
%o, to Hariin,

Well I'11 do 4t then, only Il..

When, when you went to the Sunday Pictorial, they gave you
certain information, didn't they, about other people?

What, the Iiirrox?

Yes, the Hirror.

The irror.

Well, I meen you must econvey that.

I*'1l do that, I'll do, T wili 4o that,

Convey that with the least delay %o laxtin, Decause you realise
how important 1% is thet we £ind out with the least possible
delay who is involved in this blecody thing.

Yes.

And, if you've got information about this, your duty is to convey
it to Mertin right away.

I've got very little information, quite honestly.

But did they, do they, when you spoke ¥o this men at the Sunday
Pictorial, this man that you lnow, he gave you the impression
that other people were invelved and he had information about
tham?

Yes.

But he 4idn't tell you who it was?

No.

Well, we nust try and get that,

Yes.

But let ne take this & bit further, I mean, he was quite firm
about this?

Yes, he was very firm. Not about me, he said I'm out.

No, noy let's forget about that.

¥y record is very clesn, after I had had the wriggles. Vell,

ag far as I'nm concerned.

I've forgotten about you, becouse yowre, youlre, you're, as far
as I'm concerned, are in the €lear and that's an end to it. Dut
what I'n worried about is the other fellows who are, who you tell
me in youwr infornation are nct in the clear,

No, I hoaven't told you that, I don't know.
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No, but you said to me that these Pecplesss

I was told by them that they had photogrsphs of other people but
not of nme,

oy I mean thie is, this is what I want to Set aty NOWese

Howy I don't knoWeees

What I want to Inow, who are, who are these people?

That I don't know,

Well, how cen you find out? Now, what can I do %o help?

Well, you ean't do anything. What I shall have to do is to try
and see if the mecurity can find out.

I see, and how can they find out?

Well, Chey've probably got somebody in the offices.

In 8ll the newspapers?

In the Sunday Pictorial,

Yes, but not the News of the World.

Vell, maybe not.

What about the Expreess?

I%'s rather esosler on the.ssWell, I don't ¥mow. I only know that
they've got somebody - I don't know the anewer $0 this -« I Imow
they've got somebody in the, in, in the Nirror because, as I say,
I was rung wp %0 « in the early part of Januery - o ask what I
thought about Profumo being invelved in this emd I said, "For
God's sake"; I said, "We're in enough bother at the moment with
this bagterd Fletcher=CGooke.

Chi

sssslety let, let's get rid of this. And I thought the bleoody
thing was going to be, you know, hushed up really.

Yes.

But I backed the wrong horse there.

Who, Fletcher-fooke?

Chy he's a basterd.

Well, was he? Why?

Well, yess Well, I'1l tell you this, he ousht %o be out of the
fouse. I went down to a detention centre last week and & warden
gald 1o me, "Turner was here", and I saidesess

Turner?

Turner. He's the bloke that Fletcher was invelved with, he is %he
boy that Fletcher was involved with.

Oh yes, yes,

S0 1 said, I asked him about Tuwrner and he told me. He ssid h
was with homosexuals in the West 'nd before he eane here. He gaid,
"We took very special steps to prevent him gedting inte the hends
of the same order when he left here vwhich we knew he would doy
and that Pakenham wes very helpful. S¢ I said, "What, when did
Pietcher-Cooke come down here, then?"
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Dowm? Dowvn where?

To this detention cunlre.

Where was that?

This was at - 2 thing ealled Blantyre House, Eent, sonewhere

near Stevehurst, Sevenosks. He said, "But Fletcher-Cooke didn't
come down here.” 80 I said, "In the leiter to the Prime linister
in explanation, he said that he came aorcss this boy in the
covrese of his Home Office duties, whick just isn't true.®

YTes.

What 8c yov do with such people really? When he got in touch with
this boy he was handed on by & bloody, bloody homosexual network
and that is the answer.

To this boy?

Fletocher=0ookes And he strides about the bloody place, you know.
Who?t Tlotoher-0ooke?

Fletcher«Cooke, yelees well he doesn't know any sense of ghame,
Wall, ke is lying?

Yes, I mean,; he should resigan {rom Pariiaxent., If you're in,

if you're in this sort of thing, buggering sbout with young boys,
why the hell zhould you be allowed in Parliement?

Wells Willie, this is getting almost beyond me... I - you ave
very kind - I'nm most greteful to you for the way you gcame 9o
tell nes I'm quite gertain I'11l have no difficulty in defying
and defeating any ellesation thet I was in the, in the West End.
This is chiefly the case.

You won't bave any difficulty at all., I think you'll find thet you
won't. These rumours as far as you are concermed will die out.
Goods

They will die out,

Goodle

They will dle out ond I don't think you will want to do anything
at all,.

Well now if t.a% 18 80..¢slict us assume that is 80

T8, MmAYDLE.

50

Cr not 80,

What do I do in The gemeral interests 2f the Covernnment? Now then,
here you have Vard charged and Rice-Davies charged. What is there
gen o7 I don't kmowe Ve have only, of course, as Hinisters
¢f the Crown a very limited power, haven't we? It is linmited by
he Constituition and statutes which apply bubt, I mean, shovid =
I am quite sertain whatever ny powers are cr any of the linisters,
Cabinet, really, the quicker the Ward case is over the betier.

Yes.

© Crown Copyright


http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/legal/copyright.htm

The National Archives' reference KV 2/4644

21

Tor everybody, bub cf cowrse 1t must - it can't go too fast, if
the police say that tl.oy must walt a long time to get all the
necesanyy evidenoca.

Yes,

i meen, that's ressonsble,

Yesy 1% oan't beses

That's so. There must be a falr trial, a reassonable trial mnd all,
you see, but that's the first thing thet comes out. Now we have
this -~ that's the first thing, I think you wiil agree with me?
Tem, yes, yoo.

Fow we get the, we get the Rice~Tavies - what's the name?
Rice-Daviens, yes, larilym.

Herilyn?

Herilyn Rize=Davies, ves.

LY

She must, she must be charged.
Yesy, I think she is, yeo. Vell, the security want to charge both

of Thenm,

Together?

To, separately. I don't knewe I don't kmow what they're going
tc dos I meany I only know they apoke to me on the 'phone nn -
from France last night at aboul one o'eloek in the morning on
this « I'm not very clear about it - but at any rate there's
geing to be, they believe they cam get both these bitches and
they want o get them. TNow I imagine that this is what they ave
talking about, they are talking about security not talking about
any other thing

Oh - the other veople will come in%

Tes,

They must be dragged in, surely?

Well they're going o Light and they're going to ineriminate
EVETY sae

Surely.

Ky impression is this, listening to theme two girls for a short
period of time, they are both ccnnmwnist sympathisers. This is
what youw've got to bear in mind,

Are you, Willie, may I ask this. When you say listen to them,
did you listen Yo them in the {lesgh?

{egy yes, of coursea,.

"here?

At Vard's fiat, I mean, I went to Ward's flat -~ there was Ward,
Ivenov, Rice~Davies and Keeler - when the four of tham were there,
for ¢ne and a half howrs. This is what I'm telling you. And I
fermed the view that these two girls were very sympathatic %o
the Soviet Union and therefore...

(laughing) Willie, I'm awfully sorry to say this. Surely they
haven't got any brains to be sympathetic to the conmumists?
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Maybe not i DBy bDe wrong.

o, tacy den*t have to heve brains; do they?

Ho, ™at why should they, I mean - well I don't know. I'm SOrTy,
I can't quite grasp -~ o8 far es, 28 long as I'm in the clear...
Sefcre we over met,; you had me & bit worried, I adnit,...

I agree, I pgree with you.

As pure ap I'nm sitting here, youlre in the clenr...

Sut, Willlie, Willie, my point in seeing you is to get nmyself in
the elesyr. And, if I'm in the oclear, the first point is I'm

hoppye Secondly, how can I help to clear this mess up?

I don't think you ean, I don't think yov can.

But surely, I don't see why these two unintelligent women should
be able 0 help in this case,

I don't Ionow, I nevers.

Are they really comunist sympathisera?

Yemy, I think they are communist hengers-on, let's put it at that,

that they ere communist hangers-on.

They get cagh for i%7?

Well, I don't lmow what they get for it, I don't pret-nd to kmow.
I*1l just say this that my short experlience of them which was
about an howr and a half, I would take the view that they were
eympathetie to the Soviet Union, which was ny impreasiun, and
therefore you've zot 4o watch thenm, I¢ this is po, they are

going when fhey set cornmered o lash out at as many people as

posgiblej; and I say your duty and - is to - you told me you
haven't got any information from this man or the sunday Pictorial -

It's a pity you haven't. Can you get any?

SUres

Well, I mean the duty that yous..{telephone rings)...

I*11 leave that to ring.

Your duty is to ged the informabtion and then, even if it affects

your ccllemsgues, I nean it's mcst importante..

Welly I don't mind about that, I'll get the information.

And zive it to Martin?

I*n quite cerbain of thig Willle, the truth is going to come out.

Welliy of course, i%'s bownd to come ouk, ves, it's bound to cone

cutb.

There's no option. I meamn,; it's coming out after the P.l's
statenent %oday with this jJudieisl enguiry. The truth is going

to come outs ALl I want to do is to czobt 1t out as gquickly as 1

possibly con.
iesy, I agree with youe
Flrst of all, naturally, sclf-preservation..

Yetis
les sse humen instinet - I ought to get it out for nyself,
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I think I shell have no difficuliy..s(telephone rings)ess
Foy; I'm swre of this.
Fo ifficulty at ally Don't you a xree?
e 2lrealdy, 1've alrealdy forgotten about yous I've
this.
rowe and runours.s DIub, you know, Willie, we
Farty a great crisie, How do we clear the Party?
ie¢ iey this is, This is the routine end it's
reallys The first thing is %o, is to find out
if triel comes aboulb what muck is svailable and what
will be produced. We must them find outy before publication,
what newspepors have at thely disposal when the Ward case is
finjehed. And then, having ot trils, and not before, and not
efore, we nust have & change of Prime Minister,
TesY
#e, you @ec, if - let's teke, for example, 1 know thres
people with homosexual tondencies in the Govermment t.2% have
got %o be got ouly you mees Let's say that I've & fair ides,
though not & firm fixed ideay there are probably three cthexr
Vinisters of perhaps serdor rank who have gzot 0 be
Now let's pretendess
Who are these? Will 4:at besss
Well some form of implication in this
what you c¢an®t dAdsvas
Doea thet ineciude me oy nok?
1% doesn'ty of course not. You're out of it,Frnest. Get
yvoursclfees
Welly I'm very much in it at the nmcoment.
o yeu're not, you're Lfinished. 1I'm ahead of evenite, so you're
finished ae far as I an concerneds I have written you off.
{laushter) I have written you off,
Az & dend loss? (loughter)
As &8 dead ltsse. You're not in this business. Now let's asoune,
lat wmsume that $here are half a dogen Ministers, junior and
senior, whoe've got %o be got rid of, Now it's quite « this is
an unressonable asgumption, this is about right I would
- Now, 1% must be quite clear to you that there is no way
r v3é of these Hinisters in cone asch moral cleansing.
would be Yoo impossible for words to say, for
daciiillan o momounce one morning that X, ¥, Z, 0 and s0 and
Covernment and there had been some pressure
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